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The State of Alabama, Mebie County

| Ao | ' ' Circuit Court of Mebile County

Complainant

No. "

W fa 0/¢/ / W %Q’ IN EQUITY.

% I.I W—- Defenda

ks &ﬁﬂm syl teq
requests the ora.l examination of the following named w1tness

%Mt@ﬁubehau ;::z ZA:Z]Z‘* g };_5 E M
SEE L e
Akt

'
said witnesses reside in the County of ﬂw(‘—w

State of Alabama.

% Wﬁm 0&7,4&:%@44 oyt

is su ested as A-—suitable person to be appomted Commissioner to take deposition of said

Solicitm‘jfor

witness #¢/ on such oral examination
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Circuit Court of Mebile County

Mobile, Alabama.

IN EQUITY.

Register.

B et AT o
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8566 Notice of Time and Place of Oral Examination.

FOR SALE BY GEO. D. BARNARD & CO., ST. LOUIS. s

¢

" DefendantSs. 7

THE b’ﬂ."il’TE OF ALABANMA, \“
% / Cownty. /
No

/

':,
Wttness, this HW\?M( ............ ot
<~

CIRCUIT COURT, IN EQUITY.

............................................................ Term, 19—

X

" Bolicitors of Record.

Solicitors for &2

N e e H e b ot e e i et ey Regdister of the Cirewit Court, in Equily:

Please summon the witnesses named in the above notice to appear before




THE STATE OF ALABAMA,

e COreTUELE

CIRQUIT COURLZ, TN EQUITY,

Complainant.....
vSs.

c%ﬁé% M/vc(

Defendant.....

NOTICE OF TIAWE AND PLACE OF
ORAL BEXAMINATION.
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ORAL DEPOSITION. M Ptg Co., Bay Minette

The State Of Alabama, Circuit Court of Baldwin County, Alabama
Baldwin County. (In Equity.)

Lena burden, ..Complainant.

VS.

o L T N e SR JAnne & ‘oos et &l . __..Respondent®
il e e L Lo I S S e
i

have called and caused to come before me . Will iam Lmkman, henr:)%:'}ﬁ]:j edge, .
witness28 named in the Requirement for Oral Examination, on the. L3 davol  SprEl o . -
1928 .. attheofficeof.. .. L. il 2 AL TN Y P e R GO s SOt R
T Lt ___§_a:;f inette, _______,Alabama, and having first sworn said witnes€S__to speak the
truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth, the said MUGReRPEE. el b
__________________ e ______doth depose and say as follows:

...... S &% s n e s 8 s 00 R ) TN Tr L T R T O T e e TR MO S wac O e i I IR S e R SO T IR R I R P A L

...............................................................

.....................................................

Browm. . William, Sckman, were.warking. .in, the .same. £ie1d. aver..on.the....

Eoever-place1uthat-masntka-@uly.place.$ha$.a&1.é.oﬂ.ua.emar.morkedn

in the sams filed.While we were, working p} rp we did not have any

.................... . a e s s s s PRl s § e 4 s e s e s s 8 s s s s st e e EE e .

T're A 1d Fra b ._"1'_' ickmen in my presenc
that Lena Durden clis ”ea iny interest 1n trz, land.

® s+ s s s e s e s e s s s s s s e e -...-oo-.-cu ----------------- I R R B

Fred Brown never tolé me that wena ur den wee olaiming an interest
in this land nor did he ever tell Frenk Eclman or illiam Zchman

.......................... o»anounnn-------------------.-------oo--lo-o-olollllolouo-oovo

that Lena Durden c1¢1mea any inte est in this lsnd, in my pfescnee,

--------------- D I S D R R R R

Cross.Exemination.By.Eon, Ches. Hall Atty for Complainant.
I deeded a pasrt of the land 11volvwa in this suit to Frank

chmann, Jnu made him & full .orrantv deed to same.

......................... . s e s e s

I am the son of Llmuth © Lowell widow of denry Lowell deceased.

.t --------------------- R N B R

he
and brother of Joe and Jeff Gulledge, who at one time claimed

............................... D I R N )

en interest in this land.

I R R I R R
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William Zckman a witness for Defendant testified as follows:

Ly, nemeis Villiam Sckman,l am one of the Lefendants and cross complainants

in the suit of Lena Durden vs Anns Poos,frank IHckman and Williama

and was before the commencement of this suit.

LR T .
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

.............................

........................................................................

---------------------------------------------------
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
--------

.....................................................................

........................................................................

for..the .land. he.is.claining.l .ramemher. .that. % . short.time. belore .Frank
purchased the land he is claiming that I Frank Zckmen,tenry Gulledze

........................................................................

.......................................................................

&3 - WSTOR 3= oyop R e P
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...................................................................
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LErior to the purchasing.the.trecf that. l now.own . neither Frad. Brown Der
any




ORAL EXAMINATION.

B Ve 1o i O R . R 0 , as Register and Commissioner hereby certify

that the foregoing deposition.._on Oral Examination was taken down in writing by me in the words

of the witness2S_and read over to LhenL______ and___thei___signed the same in the presense of
myself ... . UsBecbe,atty for Defensnts and Chas,Hell atty for Complainsnt

at the time and place herein mentioned; that I have personal knowledge of personal identity of said

ag
i~

witness 2= ____ or had proof made before me of the identity of said witness25___; that I am not of

counsel or of kin to any of the parties to said cause, or any manner interested in the result thereof

I enclose the said Oral Examination in an envelope to the Register of said Court.

Given under my hand and seal, thig... 2LBh day of april 192.5.
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AFTER FIVE DAYS RETURN TO

T. W. RICHERSON
Clerk of the Circuit Court and

¥

¥

Register in Chancery
BAY MINETTE, ALABAMA

Deposition causs of

Lena 5.Durden, ompleinant.

Vs
anng Poos et &l,nespondents.

Jltnesses.

Martin Lowell.

“Fred 1.Brown.

Walker Lb.Durden

Ue Po Dirden.

Filed March 19th,61925,









ORAL DEPOSITION.

-— em mm me o o == =

IN THZ CIRCUIT COURT BALDWIN COUNTY, IN EQUITY.

Lena  Durden, Complainant
vs
Lnmnma Foos et &l ,Respondents.

I.T.,%.Richerson, as Hdegsister snd Commississioner, have
cause to come before me Jartin Lowell, Fred L.B5rown,
wel¥er B.Durden and D.P.Durden

Witnesses named in the <“ecuvirement for Vral examination,on 19th,

day of grch,1925, at the Uffice of the =egister of the Circuit Court
in Bay “inette,Alalsbams, and having first sworn said wibnesses to
speak the ftruth, the whole truth and nothing but the truth,the

gaid witnesses doth depose and say &s follows:

- - — - em es  mm s mm mm omm e mm s em wm e s wm e - — - - = Em em wm  em e

Martin Lowell a witness for Complainant who being duly sworn,
testifisd as follows:-

iy name is Martin Towell I live at fairhope in Baldwin County,Ala,
and will be 78 yyers old in July 1925,

1 have lived in Saldwin County 7b yesars.
I 1lived in the neighborhood of Robetsdale fron 1862 to 1881.

1 had & burpentine business in the neighborhood where my Father
and Bro Henry &&&e& Lowell lived,and 1 vésited them freguently.
Ly Mother lived am my Hethers old plave 2 long time after my
father died,

T-know +ens Iurden the Plaintiff in this suit ever since sghe
was born, Henry Lowell my brother was *ena& Durdens father.

Henry Lowell is dead, he died sSbmetine in January or Feuuary
1903, he was living én his Lomestead at the time of his death.
His Homestead was in NEY of Sec 31, Tp B S.R.4 E, in Baldwin
County,Alabama, containgng about 167 acres ,the improvements and
buildings on this land at the time of his death was wotrth

( ineluding the land ) &&& less than $2000.00 in value.

Henry Lowell left a widow &t the time of his death,her name was
Almuth lLowell,she is now living in the neighborhood of Robertedsle,
Her name weas Zlmuth Gulledge before she married Henry lLowell.

She haé sons named Jeff Gullede, Herny Gulledge and Joseph Gulledge,
they are now liming in and sround Xobetsdale in Baldwin County,Als.
Henry Lowell left & daughter at the time of his death named Lena,
she is now living in Robertsdale,slabams,she is the wife of Walker
Durden,l don't remember Welker's initials.

Lena Durden was born in liarch 1883. 1 do not remember the sxact
date of the month,she was born a short time after Jim Smith married
my sister Sarah Hlizsbeth Lowell, they were married the 1st day of

_Febuary,1883. at the residence of my father Martin ILuther Lowell,
near tnc place Oor town mow known &8 Robertsdale Baldwin Co,Alabma.

I was &t the wedding,.My father Martin Luther Lowell died tha 8th
of liarch 1885, he was buried on &k& his old home plave near
Robertsdale in _=aldwin County,#labama., There is a larble Tomstone
standing at my fatheru greve,at his old home place,There is inserilted
on this tombstone the following words and figuresiMartin Luther
Lowell born October 22, 1815 died liarch 8th,1885,".
gena burdens mother was named Lena Looper before she married Henry

owell,




Croes & & Y WaCal
88 Zxeminattion by WaC.Beebe, 4ttorney for Yefendants

I have talkeg recentl
talke 9 v with Lena Durg W
time my father swartin Iuther Lowell d?gdagﬁe;

| « 5, urden about the
he died I dont remember I think the

: told me what ti
¥y said ip wa.: the 8th of ;me

1@t time the id L D avan
think they said Febuar Y onid ~ena Durdens Father disq b
A . T f u
Durden wes born bap s g 26th, They also told me what time Leng Pe

I n fbi en .E' e . ) pe p

“8buttal by Chas aall Attorney for vomplainant

1 y :
EebuaanNigg my own knowledge that fenry Lowell died in J
1 knowyéf 3, 1 was at his house just befors he died ey
Ay own knowledge that Leng Durden deughter of Hopvs

! ~box arch,1883, thisg was Jjust
8d my sister Ssrsh “lizabeth Lowefl, bk

-.——--.-.-.-.--q-.-.

——--_—-—---.-—-
-

fred L.Brown a witness for Complainant testified &8 follows:

Ay Hame 18" ¥red L.Brown, T 1ive st Belertsdkie s
Alabame, I have lived at Hobertsdsle since 1918, ¥
I am 48 years of age,l know Lens “urden the Plaintiff in this
suit,and have known her sinea 1910,

1 know Frak E.Eckman,Williem Zckmen snd Anng Poos,the defend-
~2.ts In this suit,I am in no menner interested in the result
of this suit,l know that ERbbkbcbbhkbbhbehbtbiti&bhbibkhbhi DebbiDELEER
&ﬁ&&é&&&h&&g&&ﬁ&&ﬁ&&&&&h&tﬁ&ﬁh&&&&ﬁ&&&&t&kt&&&&ﬁk&h&h&&&&&&h&ﬁ&&&&
William Egkman and Frank Sckman knew thet Lens Uurden claimed an
interest in this land before they bought the land they are elaiming,
I told Frank and William Zckmen just before they bought the land
involved in this suit that “ena Durden was c daiming an interest
in the land and if they bought it they would have trouble sbout it.
Yrank dekman bought the land in the last part of 1913,1 dont know
the date that William Zckman bought his.
it was public talk in the neishborhood of the land in 1913 before
the ickmans bought the land that Lens vurden claimed an interest in
the lend.| Some time in the ¥all 1913,I wes working with Henry
Bulledge, Frank Eckman and William Zckmen it wes then that 1 told
Frank Zckman end Williem Zckman that lens Durden hlsimed an interest
in the land,Prank fZckman told me that he was going to see Oscar
Johnson, and if OUscar Johnson told hém/&¥g&t&£ he could get =
good deed to the land he would buy it. “

“aldwin County

Cross examination by W.C.Beebe Attorney for vefendants.
bdbkhbhkéhehibkbiedk 1 did = tcll Iens Durden sbout my teslling
Frank Hckman and William Zckmen sbout her cleim to bbis land.
béhkibhk@éh 1 have heard Joe Sennett,Jeff Gulledge,lLan Durden,
brother of Walker Durden,Joe Cooper(Jim Smith,Lena Lurd ns Uncle,& (
Chrlie fhillips ,d&thbbeéeeibkilitReipbbbbhbidiibhibobbel
&k&kkh speak of lens Durden having & claim to this land,These are all
I can remember saying anything about her claim . :
I cantspeeify the particular time I heard them s ezk of her
claim ,Joe Sennett,end Jeff Gulledge spoke of her claim in'1915,
before Frank Eckman bought it ,the others spoke of her clsim after
1913 Lens Durden spoke of her claim in mygsyesence at diftferent

tires Im-eeepEwseaee ,and said she expectod®®et her partq of that
p/land gsome dyy,she told me somewhere about 1Y1l3 that she heard

that her hdkhéd &kb& Step mother had sold it to hgr boys,
She has said iﬁi@%&%ence that Mrs.Lowell would not give® herpart
to her and that’lirs. Lowell was claiming &1l of it.she told me

this &long about 1913,

R,




. had had the
She has told me that she understood that lirs. anaiaaa/se%aggida

;glgegﬁg1fogg&gg&gg?gﬁ&gg&&hh&kﬁbﬁ&&h&k&&h&ﬁﬁ& this was sbout
o : - -L8B& Durden said that some
that she had no interest in the lang g8ince it was g:g igiggaiged

irs. cRRiietbt. Lowell,
M‘Z.M

who being duly sworn,
Welker B.Burden a witness for Compliainant/testified as follows®

Ky nsme is Welker B.Durden, I am 47 years of age,l live at

Robertsdale in 3aldwin County,Alsbama,l have lived in the

neighborhood of Robertsdale contiouously sdince 1892,

I am the husband of Lena Jurdem the Complainant in this suit,

1 knew Lena Durdens Father Henry Lowell, he died Febuary 1903,

he was living on the land involved in this suit at the time of

his death,Zlmuth Z,Lowell was his wife &t the time he died,

V/ she continued to live on this land &fter Lenry died continuously
up to the #zl1l1 of 1920,and she moved off the land Sh&tbelBRERE

involveu in this suit in the Fall of 1920,

Crooss examingtion by W.U.Beebe Attopamay for Vefents.

1 remember the time that Frank Hckman bought the land he is
claiming in this suit about 1913, he bought it from Henry
Gulledge, Henry Gulledge bouht if from Jeff Gulledge 1 know
about the time he bought it ,it was at least & couple of ycars
before Trank Beckmen bought it,At least before Pranmk Hckman
bougnt 1t Ifrom Henry Gulle@ss T kKmew thaet Henry was claiminy
this lend ,T knew that Jeff had claimed it a year or 8o

before Henry begun to claim it.Therdwas house built on it
before “enry claimed it,1 dont kno w who lived in it I dont
know whether or not it was fenced off from the rest of the land,
The way 1 come to find out that Yeff was claiming it he came to
my wife in my presence and tried to byg my widfes interest in
the land involved in this suit. :

This was bvefore Henyy begun to claim the land that Jeff came to
my wife and tried to bpy her interest,

About 30 or 40 days gfter Uenry Lowell died,my wife went to
lirg. Henry Lowell for & settlement and I went along with her,
Jeff spoke up for his mother and sid we dont considere that
you have a&ny interest in this land snd lrs Lowell refused
to give® her any part of anything.
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D.F.Durdem & witness for Complainsnt twho being duly swor:i
testified as follows:

My names is D.P.Durden I live at Robertedale “aldwin Co,Ala,

I was born Dec 10th,1881,1 know “ena Durden the Flaintiff in this su
guit,I know Zlmuth E.Lowell she is the widow of Hery Lowell
deceased, 1 inow that Lena Lurden went to Zlmuth Lowell

and told her that she Lena #&&& clsined her interest &bkkbeddidd
&S ELELELLLRERLERELE in her fathers esteate and tried to

get & settlement,I was present at tbe time,and hesrd the
conversation,this wad& some ftime wit;?E months after Henry Lowell

died,lLena always claimed her interest in the land involved in

this suist,

Cross examdnetion by E.C.Behbg, Attorney for Lefendants.
£1muth Towell refused to?i:ga burden any part of the estate
I know that Lena Durden krnew that Zlmutk £ Lowell, had

the proerty set aside to her Zlmuth 5 Lowell,pretty soon after

it was sst aside.] know this by having heard it talked in the

family.



I.T.W.Richerson,as fegister and Commissioner, hérsby cexrtify
that the foregoing deposition on Cral Exemination was taken

down in wrtiting by me in the words of the witness and read

over to them and they sighmdd the ssme in the presence of

'veelf Hon Ches Hall Complzinants Atty and W.C.Besbe., :
vefendants Attorney, &f the time and place herein mentioned;

that 1 have personal knowledge of the personal idenity of said
witnesses ; thet I am not of Counsel or kin to any of the parties

to said ceuse,or in any manner interested in the result thereof.

I enclose the Oral Sxamination in an envelope to the Register
of said Court.

f

—— i o e gl o ey e Ty ey e i W ., B ] S -

1

Given under my hand an%ﬁﬁeel this 19th, day of larch,1926.

Register &« Commissioner. (Sesl) s



The State of Alabema,

Rl

Baldwin County.

IN GIRCUIT CCURT IN ZQUITY,

Lens Durden ,Uomplainant.
vs

Anmna Poos et al,Respondents.

ORAL DEPOSITION.

FILED MAR 19th,L925B,

_@W\-:gister.

Witnesses.
lartin Lowell.
Fred L.Brown.
‘alker 3.lurésn

D.P.Durden.



ORAL DEPOSITION. Form 6360, Printed and for sale by Roberts & Son, Birmingham, Ala.
baldwin ;
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT, .~ COUNTY, IN EQUITY.
......................................................... lene Durden = Complainant.
vs.
................................................. Anng Poos et &l . Respondent.S
TSR o he e Son: iy o VUL B SRS S mEE s s s BT gohiaig i -
syl St C 9!?.‘“{11.1.?.?’%?.%{?? %
have called and caused to come before me... .. . O scarJohnson, .........................................................................
witness.2® named in the Requirement for Oral Examination, on the. 2/ 01 day of.. Jauusry, :
1922, at the office of.......~e&1ster of the Cireuit Court, ...
mBay;ilns‘tte,, Alabama, and having first sworn said witnes€.Z __ to speak the truth, the
Witnesses,

whole truth, and nothing but the truth, the said

doth depose and say as follows:

_in the ferming &nd realestate budiness continuously during that time.

. Orlglnﬁl ---------------------------------------------------------------------------
1 know the lands desclzbed in the/bill of compleint .

_________________________________________ but 1 went on it efew days
SRR e e e e e e e ST e ot s IO R e L e .f-cfr...a:.-.pﬁrt...o-f----the....lar‘{d
before and surveyed it.and made & deed from her to him/a few days
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the lend was alloted to her 88 a Homesteed from the Zstate of

....................................................................

after the making of the deed to this land &R&&é&&&&&K .

I do not regiember the exact date of the difd msde to Zckman but I later
~Greow-a-deed-from-Henry-Guiledge 0. Rrank BCKME e




_this deed contained the same lands deeded by qlmuth Lowell to Jeff

_Gulledge,

Ch gs. Hell Atty for Complainant objects to the answer bevause the

desed is the best evidencs.

of the land, and rem&ined in possession coptiously until this suit.

He farmed it each year and 11ved on it contiruously.

ﬁk&&&&ﬁ&&&:& S R e e R e e A e R B e
land or not. - 2 Or 3 years later 1 drew & deed from Joseph Gulledge

.........................

William Zckman got & nurchaser for the land and the purchaser demandeﬂ
ané sbstract brought éown to date I sent the abstract up tp Judge Hall

was cleiming the land . 1h1s was the first 4 had ever hesrd on sny

such claim thlb clause in the abstract stoted that a minor child

e

Chag Hall, Atty for P1ff, objected to the evidence of witness concerning
~Lhe. ahstxact bacausa the. abstract is tha best evidanoe.and further

L&&e24LEHL2888 , JoSeph uulladge& abnﬁt 2 years Before thi: suit was cpm=-

-menced sold tPe remaining part of the lsnd’ that he had bought from

“1muth 3 Lovell to Anna Poos who immediately went 1Into vposssession

she cultlvated it durine this time, 1 4o mot know whether Joseph Gulledge

he farmed it every year,I do not remember the amount that William Zzkmgn

peid for the land but I remember that he paid & cash consideration,




- S J LA

£ _years, when 1 first knew her she was living with her parents lir.

....... of.age,. I do. not koow whathex. she has lived continuously at Zobetéda

since thet time . She has been at or near Robertsdale during that ti

1 had hever heerd of *ens Durden meking any claism to an interest

in this laend,After lr. Lowells death lirs., Lowell coutinued 0 1ive ol

eand I wogld have occasion to pass this land often and would see her
e i fhereI-neen -Aimeth 4. Lowell..and. there. . wonld e SOW&.....

cultivation around the house and a part of O& was fenced.
..Shé..I-nevsr.discunssed. her.claim_ to. fthis land prior to &2&&5%&&&&&&Rd

the first deed I made. b

I first moved to Beldwin County in the fall of 1897.

them since 1912. I do not know who was their mother, I don't know th

""" fﬂmtly“histury:*mibank"Echmanmwentwﬁamchie&ge~neavlywaveny“yearmnﬁsm_
usuelly went to @hicago in the winter and came back in the springe.

........ williem Behmen-would -8l80-g0.-I-have no.personal. intersat in this .

I -roceived.no..commissions. from either party... J. recommended the titl
to these purchases. They came to me when the title was questioned I h

..... done.nothing but.to.tell them to fight it out in comrt, I would go
by this land sometimes two or three times a month and SometImes Nt

_.Oftener than odce in two or three months, I do not know what yesr

Blmuth B.Lowell moved off this iand.

Ches. Hull Atty for Compleinant moves to rule out the ovidercd of
Oscar..Johnson,on. the ground thet 1t is irrelevent and immatsril eand

B et B e e L T T ET R R

has no bearing in this cause.

At the time 1 first knew her she looked to be about 18 or 20 yeears ﬁ
G

""" thiS"tﬁnﬁmtmthemrcaﬁmran"r&gh%ms%r&igh%~%hreughnénmﬂpogxmaﬁnhexmhause,

TTTTEYowW  JeET GuIledse :ﬁéﬁfy“Guttaﬁge“an&m3oesphm@ui1e&germimhavemkﬂo;n

case. I did not contract the seles but only acted as a Notary Publie

Ji———

T know Mrs. Lona Durden the Complainant in this case, &nd have knowghpqr fo1

A3
L

e




ORAL EXAMINATION.

31, % A RO VAT T, PO . e T P IR b W N LB T
hereby CCl'iif)‘-' that the foregoing deposition........ on Oral Examination.......ccooooe...... taken down in writing by me
in the words of the witness........ and read over to................... and........... et signed the same in the presence
(MG 207 SOR Y = T X1 I 0, 0 T E AT NP Moy - (PG DI W
at the time and place herein mentioned; that I have personal knowledge of the personal identity of said wit-

HESS: ettt o or had proof made before me of the.identity of said witness....... ;i-that I am not of counsel or of

kin to any of the parties to said cause, or in any manner interested in the result thereof.

-

I enclose the said Oral Examination in an envelope to the Register of said Court.
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LENA DURDEN ,
Comnleinsnt.
GIRCULT COURT,
vs.
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABALA.
NNA POSE, FRANK ECHMAN
AND WILLIAN ECHMAN
Defendants.

IN EQUITY.

It is ezreed by and between the parties to this cesuse
that the depositions of Henry Gulledge, Joseph Gulledge, Jeff
Gulledge and Anma Pose be teken on orel examinetion February 5th,
1925, at Robertsdale before Cornelis Hell,ss commissioner, without
further appointment by the court; that all necessary notices and
demand for oresl examinstion be &nd are hersby waived.

Entered into this the bth day of February, 1925.
. r
Attomgne*s for Com'mlalnan%. ; '

Cross Complsajfiants.




ORAL DEPOSITION. Form 6360. Printed and for sale by Roberts & Son, Birmingham, Ala,

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT, W COUNTY, IN EQUITY.

h/) ...................... M/MA/ ................................................... Complainant.

..‘/..’..2!.'.‘3}....._....Respondent.

as..

haxe called and cause come before me..

..., Alabama, and having first sworn said witness£a. to speak the truth, the

n e (e e aa AT R e a od Vo n a3 T IR 41 R e oo . e PG . S0 i T M S T L O I

doth depose and say as follows:




Henry Gulledge being duly sworn, testifies as follows:
iy name is Henry Gullegge, I am the son of Elmuth E.Lowell, formerly
Elmath Gulledge; I am fifty-five years of age; I knew Henry Lowell
who was my mothers hushand at the time of his death, At the time
of Henry Lowell's death he and my mother were living on the prop-
erty inwolved in this suit, it was their home. After lir.Lowells
death my llother continued to live on this land, she cultivated it
and farmed it, it was fenced. In 1906 or 1907 she sold seventeen
acres of it to Jeff Gulledge. In 1907 I bought this seventeen acres
from Jeff Gulledge, and in 1913 I sold this seventeen acres to
Frank Eckman, one of the parties to this suit. Jeff Gulledge built
a house on this seventeen ascres and farmed it for one year. This
piece was fenced off from the other land, I don't know whether Jeff
or Joe Gulledge built the fence, the fence was there when I bought
it from Jegf Gulledge. I moved on this seventeen acres and lived
there on it until 1913, in the house on the land when I bought it.
I cultivated it every year. Upon my selling iq%o Frank Eckman he
moved on it and set out orange trees and farmed it one or two years
in person and then he rented it to Ld Crenshaw. Ed Crenshaw moved
on it and farmed it for one or two years. I don't know whether
or not it was farmed in 1921. The residence that was on the
property at the time I sold it to Frank Eckman was still there in
1921 at the commencement of this suit, it was burned down during
the year 1923 , the fencing was still there &t the commencement of
this suit. The orange trees were there on the place in the year
1921. Prank Eckman paid me $3560.00 for this property. During the
time I owned this land I cleared and put in cultivation about half
of it, there was a 1little in cultivation at the time I bought 1t.
The piece that remained in my mother after the deed to the seventeen
acres she continued to live on and cultivate. The best of my

recollection in 1913 or 1914 she sold the balance of this land to

Jee Gulledge. To the best of my recollection he sold ten acres of



Page 2.

this twenty eight acres to William Eckman, one of the parties

to this suit, After the sale of this twenty eight acres to

Joe Gulledge he immediatel;, took posskesion of it, cultivated
it, farmed it and continued to live thereon,he and his mother
lived there together until he sold the ten acres to William
Eckman. Upon the sale to William Eckman they fenced off the

ten acres from the remaining eighteen acres, kmxfx William Hck-
man farmed it one or tw years after that and then Crenshaw
worked it to the best of my recollection, I do not know whether
it was being farmed in 1921 and I don't know mxksx whether the
fences were ﬁp there in 1921, Jos Gulledge continued to live

on the remaining eighteen acres until he sold it to Anna Poos,
one of the parties to this suit . This sale was either in 1919
or 1920, Anna Poos did not move on this land but cultivated it
and has cropped it every year since. I know Lena Durden, I have
kmown her all her life. After her father's death she lived for a
year or two about 2 mile and a half east of this land and then
moved to Robertsdale. This land is about a mile and a half or
mile and three quarters from Robertsdale. The public road is
about 200 yards from this land, the houses, fencing and cultiva-
tion of this land can easily be seen from the public road. Up to
the commancement of this suit I have never heard of Lena Durden

claiming this land. I do not know how o0ld =mkaxkz Lena Durden is.

Cross examination by Chas.Hall, Attorney for
Complainant;

TLena Durden's mother before she married Henry
Towell was named lMrs. Lena Cooper. To the best of my recollection
FeurpxikawakIxmaxxix my mother,lirs. Elrmath BE.Gulledge, was married
to Henry Lowell sometime in 1885 or 1886, I don't remember exactly
the year. Uy liother moved off the land involved in this suit

gsometime during the year 1919 or 1920, to ths best of my recollection,



Page 3,

Re-direct examination of Henry Gulledge:
I knew Lena Durden at the time my mother and Henry Lowell were
married. I don't know exactly her age at that time but she must
have been five or six years old, she was good sized girl running
about. 1y mother glways said that a day or so, I don't know
exactly how long after lir. Lowells death, Lena Durden came to
claimed
my mother house and/zni!i an interest in the property , my mother
refused to let her have it and said it all belonged to her. liy
mother says she told Lena Durden it all belonged to her, that is
my mother. It 'is pretty hard to get the truth about this matter.
Shortly after Henry Lowell's death she was talking it around that

she claimed some interest in this property and I never heard

any more of it until recently, she never said a word about it to
me. What I mean about it being hard to get the truth about

the matter is about the dates, I can't remember dates.

Nw% )@f Mﬂuﬁf
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Joe Gulledge being duly sworn by me testified as follows ;

My name is Joe Gulledge; I am fifty-two years of age;
Iy Mother was HElmuth Gulledge, afterwards Elmuth E.Lowell, she is
now the widow of Henry Lowell. I do not know the emact date Henry
Lowell died, the best I can tell it was in 1906, Zkk At the time
of his death he was living on the land involved in this suit.
After his death my mother had the property involved in this suit
set aside to her as exempt by proceedings in the Probate Court.
From the date this property was set aside to her she claimed it
as hers and each year I vaid the taxes for her, she lived on it,
cultivated it each year, she sold a piece of it to Jeff Gulledge,
I think it was ten acres, I don't know trhe date that she sold it.
Jeff Gulledge fenced his piece off from the other land ana built
& house on it and lived there, he EE® cleared two acres of it.
She later so0ld me the rest of the land and I think it was twenty-
seven acres , I don't know the date I bought it, the records will
gshow. I lived on the piece she sold me and cultivated and farmed
it, I sold ten acres to William Hckman and he cultivatéd it
every year thereafter, I don't know whether they cultivated it
in 1921 but he got the oranges EEkmxxkx off of it the year the
suit was commenced. lir,Zckman came over there during that year
and gathered them and looked after the orange orchardi. I cannot
remember dates. William Eckman paid me $10.00 per acre for this
land., I later sold the balance of the land to Anna FPoos. I don't
remehber the date I sold it but it was in 1913. Immediately after
I sold the land to her she bagan to cultivate it and has cultivated
it each year since. Lena Durden has never told me that she clsimed
any interest in this property. I don't know how old she was at the
time of her father's death. I do not know how old she was at the
time my lMother married her father, but she was a good big girl,

I judge about six or seven years old. She was about one year old



Page 2.

when her grandfather)old man Martin Iuther Lowell died. I don't
remember the year o0ld man lMartin L.Lowell died. A few days after
0ld man Henry ILowell was buried Lena Durden,#X& Dan Durden ‘and
#alker Durden came ther e and wanted to take away a mare belonging

to Eenry Lowell and my mother refused to let them take her,

Cross examination by Chas.Hall, Attomey for Complainant:
After Henry Lowell died my mother continued to live on the place
in the house that “enry ILowell built thereon. It was 1914 I think,
mabe 1918 when the house burned down, I can't swear to the date
unless I looked over the papers. I don't .now what year Lena
Durden was born, I don't know the year my mother was married to
Henry ILowell. The best I can remember, Lena Durden's mother was
named Lena Cooper, she was likke Cooper's widow and married Henry
Lowell, My brother, Jeff Gulledge, is about forty-four or forty-

five years of age, the best of my recollection.

&7 2ok
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Jeff Gulledge being duly sworn testifies as follows:
My name is Jeff Gulledge. lly mother was Elmuth E.Lowell. I know
Lena Durden, I have known her as long as I know anything, I do
not know her age, I am about forty-four years of age. I don't
know whether she is older or younger than me, we were children
together, I don't know the relative difference between our ééﬁ%&f
she might have been a little older than me and I might have been a
little older than she, I don't know whether she was two years,
three years, four years, five years, six years or ten years older
than me, or younger than me, I suppose we are about the same age.
I dont remember wheg7:; father marrkad/gix mother, but she always
out weighed me a little . 1y mother is 0ld and can't remehmbBr
things very good. I never heard of her making any claim to this
property, anymore than she came over and wanted the mare that Henry
Lowell owned at the time of hiés death and my lMother refused to let

her have it.
Cross examination by Chas.Hall,Attorney for Complainant:

I can't tell you what year my mother was married to Henry Lowell.
They were married in this County, as well as I remember. They lived

together as husband and wi fe dn the land involved in this suit at the

time of his death.
7




Anna Poog being duly sworn testifies as follows:

My name is Anna Poos; I am defendant and cross-complainant in the
above entitled cause; I am the owner of th§7fgnds a8 described in

my cross-bill as claimed by mé; I have owned it about four years; I
bought it from Joe Gulledge; I paid $600.00 for it. Immediately

upon buying this land I went in posssion of it, the first thing we

did was to tear the old wreckdage down and I have farmed it ever since.
Up to the tire I bought this lamd Lena Durden never told me she elaimed
an interest in this land. Up to the time I bought this land no one
ever told me that Lbena Durden clained any interest in this land.

There is no suit other than this pending to test the validity of the
right, title or interest of Lena Durdgg?gifthe other defendants, Frank
Eekman and William Eckman,to the lands involved in this suit. I have

lived right here close to these lands for the last past fifteen years
adjoining it.

J258 nnd, B




ORAL EXAMINATION.

taken déwn in wr1tmg by i{
in the words of the witness.£4a, and read over to... #£cz. . signed the same in the presence

WM a&m W/é/ .............

at the time mentioned ; that I have personal knowledge of the personal identity of said wit-

ness.m.... or had proof made before me of the identity of said witness_/_?rj; that T am not of counsel br of

kin %an} of t&e partres to 521 cause; or in any manner :nteresled in the resuli thereof. %‘t

I enclose the said Oml Examination® ifi an env elnpe to thc ?ﬂ‘lktp) of said Court.

Given under my hand and seal, this.......... é ________ day of ... / .......... 4
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COUNTY ALABAINA,

1IN BQUITY

TENA DURDEN,

Complainant,
V5o NO, X%,
ANNA POOS, et a.l.,
Respondents.

ADDITIONAL BRIEF AND ARGUMENT
oF
GORDON & EDINGTON,
SOLICITORS FOR COMPLAINANT.



——  LENA DURDEN, No. 317
Complainant,
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
VE.
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA
ANNA P0O0OS, et alo’
Respondents. IN EQUITY.

ADDITIONATL, BRIEF ON BEHALF OF COMPLAINANT,

The undisputed facts in this case show that Henry Lowell
died in February, 1903, and owned the property described in the com=-
plaint. That when he died he left a widow, Elmuth E. Lowell, and a
minor child, Lena, ﬁho was born during the month of March, 1883,
and who is the complainant in this cause. That thereafter the said
Elmuth E. Lowell filed a petition in the Probate Court alleging
that the property in dispute belonged to Henry Lowell, was all of
the property he owned, was worth less than Two Thousand Dollars,
and asked that it be set aside to her, as the widow. This pro=-
cedure necessarily fell under tﬁe provision of the Code of 1896,
and the law of that date is the deciding factor as to the effect
of this decree.

By reference to Section 2069 of the Code of 1896, it
provides that the widow and minor child have the right of pos-
session "until" the estzte is proven "insolvent", upon which
judicial ascertainment the title vests absolutely in the widow
and said minor child. It will be noted that there is no evidence
—— showing that the estate was ever declared insolvent so under the

above Section, when taken by itself, the widow had a right to re-

tain possession for herself and said minor child jointly. Then



under Section 2071 of the Code of 1896, which controls in this
case, and as same was construed in the case of Hodges vs. Hodges,
172 Ala., page 14, we find the following language:

"Joel Hodges died in February, 1903, leaving a widow.
At his decease he owned and occupied as a homestead eighty acres
of land worth less than two thousand dollars. Under and by wvirtue
of the gtatute the fee to the entire homestead of eighty acres
immediately vested in the widow, and so without judicial action
of any kind, --- It is clear, as indicated before, that at the
time the petition to set aside the homestead was filed the title
in fee to the eighty acres was slready in the plaintiff. Hence,
so far as enhancing her right and title to the entire homestead
area, the proceeding in the Probate Court was wholly vain. That
court had nor could have any power to divest the title already
so invested by automatic effect of the statute."

Therefore, when Hemry Lowell died in Februery, 1903,
the identical month in which Hodges, in the case above, died,
leaving surviving him a widow ard minor child, the lands which
were the homestead, vested absolutely in said widow and said
minor child, and the procedure in the Probate Court was "wholly
valnW, 8

')’VM/LJ\- W7>0

Mr. Beebe seems to plachupon the fact that because
Judge Hall was the Probate Judge then, that he cannot complain
now as a lawyer that he did a vain and ugeless thing. In reply
to this, had the record shown the existence of any minor we feel
sure that Judge Hall would not have overlooked the minor's
interest in the matter. Rather than to refer to this faet, with
any degree of comfort, we would ra ther think that &ttormneys for
respondents would rather forget the affidavit lrs. Lowell made
when she stated there was no minor.

Having shown that there was a minor child, at the time
of the death of Henry Lowell, and that by statute the title to the

property involved, vested absolutely in the widow and this com-



plainant, and that the proceeding to set apart the homestead was
void, we proceed to the doctrine that the widow, remaining in
possession of said homestead wasﬁin adversmtter of law
to the complainant, until notice.was brought home to the com-
plainant of such adverse holding. In other words, and especially
in equity, the law presumes that everybody is honest and are act=-
ing honestly, and further presumes that a tenant in common, who
is actually enjoying the property jointly owned by her with
another is holding said property for both of them. In other
words, the holding by Mrs. Lowell of the property, according to
our law, was a holding by her for the benefit, and in trust for,
the complainant, and until she brought home notice to the com=-
plainant that her holdings were antagonistic to complaingnt's
right, and that this holding, with such notice, was had for a
period of ten or more years, it would be inaffective as depriving
complainant of her rights. There is no need to cite authorities
gsupporting this contention because it is one of the fundamental
principles of our equity juris prudence.

The evidence shows, without any contradiction, that
within ten years after Mrs. Lowell had moved of f of said property
-and within ten years after she conveyed, or attempted to convey
said property to her sons, the complainant asserted her right in

court, and therefore, is entitled to relief as prayed for in her

compleint.



Judge Hall, our associate, has written a wvery able
brief in this cause and has supported his every contention by
an Alabama authority, and it is needless for us to do more than
to-ask the court to read these authorities as cited by him, and
bear with us while we answer one or two contentions as made by
counsel for respondents.

The first proposition raised by counsel for respondents
is that the Probate Court had jurisdiction to determine whether or
not Henry Lowell left a minor, and if this ascertainment wasg bind-
ing and determinstive of that gquestion., We think that we have
demonstrated that such was not the case, and in fact counsel for
respondents admit that the authorities cited by them, and which

—wewbhrey-o0laim proves their assertion, were based upon the Code of
1907, an entirely dif ferent Act frowm the one in guestion. Then
too, we have taken pains to read these authorities and the one
which they rely upon strongest shows that the issue whether or
not there was a minor was actually litigated, evidence introduced
to support both sides of the gquestion, and that upon this state of
affairs there was a judicial ascertainment and an appeal from the
decree of the Probate Court was the appropriate remedy.'

We deem it unnecessary to do more than to gquote from
the case of Hogan vs. Scott, 186 Ala., page 319:

"The petition, under this Section, may be filed either
by or on behalf of the widow and minor child, or children, or either,

T as the case may be and should set forth the facts authorizing such
exempt ion, describing the real estate out of which the exemption is
claimed and stating its value. =-=- Other statutory provisions as to
the proceedings need not be referred to other than to state that a

reading of these sections show that the purpose thereof is to fix
the status of the property as exempt as a homestead and not to



vest title. Upon the property being so set apart, these statutes
(Section 2071 Code) itself intervenes, and, without the a2id of any
court to that effect, vest the exempt property in the widow and
minor child or children, where the same constitute all of the

real estate owned by the decedent at the time of his death."

The next proposition which respondents raise is that
complainant was guilty of laches, and the next proposition is
that respondents had secured title by adverse possession. Answer-
ing these propositions, we can only state that as to asserting a
legal claim based upon a legal title to lands the only way that
laches can be applied would be by ten years adverse possession
of said land as prescribed and defined by the Code of Alabama.
There is no evidence whatsoever to show that this complainant has
practiced fraud or deception, or that she has stood idly by, and
suffered a wrong to be done, and which could be charged to her.
'Efza}ybody is presumed to know the law and certainly would this
apply to irs. Lowell, the widow, and to her sons to whom she con=-
veyed this property, continuing to live upon same, the deeds not
being recorded for many years after their alleged execution.

We respectfully submit that the evidence conclusively
shows that Lena Durden, as a minor, was vested with the legal title
to an undivided one-half interest to the lands in question upon the
deathwof her father., That she still owms that undivided eme-half
interest and that the respondents have produced neither evidence
or law to show that she has forfeited her right, or that she has
perpetrated any fraud which would tinge her conduct with the idea
of deception upon the present claimants to the land. She indulged
her step-mother by permitting her to enjoy the full possession and

income from said property, notifying her that she made claim to a

half interest and she made no move until her rights demanded it.



We, therefore, respectfully submit that complainant
is entitled to the relief prayed for. ¢

Respectfully submitted,

MM&M@

SOLICITORS FOR CONMPLAINANT.
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ORAL EXAMINATION OF WITHESSES.

LENA DURDEN, COMPLAINANT.

aw

VS, . IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
ANKA POOS, WILLIAM ECKMAN : BATLDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.
and FRANK E. ECEMAN, . IN EQUITY.
RESPONDENTS. .

Comes the complainant, by her attorneyw, and represent
to the Court as follows:

T ‘Thet the following nameé& witnesses reside within
Baldwin Gounty, Alabama to-wit: D. P. Durden, Fred L. Brown,
7. 1. Smith, lMrs. Alice Morton and . B. Durden all of Robertsdale
and Martin Towell of Fairhope, Alabama.

2, That complainant requires an oral examination of said

“ witnesses beforse T. W. Richerson, the Register of this Court.

f .
= r
Soé;c;%érs for Compgainant.

Note: Complainant suggest the name of T, W. Richerson, Register
of the Cireuit Court of Baldwin County, as a suitable and competent

person to act as commissioner upon the examination of said

witnesses.
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8587 SUMMONS—Original.

THE STATE OF ALABAMA,

Baldwin Times Print.

CIRCUIT COURT OF BALDWIN COUNTY,

BALDWIN COUNTY. % IN EQUITY.
To any Sheriff of the State of Alabama—GREETING: |
WE COMMAND: YOU, That you: summon ... Daanic By Bolman. L e s
N
s e e R L EE T o
ofF ~ocn Batavia,lllimis ......... =Gounts, to be and appear before the Judge of the Circuit Court of Bald-

win County, exercising Chancery jurisdiction, within thirty days after the service of Summons, and there to answer,

plead or demur, without oath, to a Bill of Complaint lately exhibited by ...........cc e

Lons Durden, 05 L&
\ 8 i~ DCRe AR L. (L WP
s s
. ngair;.st YT b O L B S I e vns gy = i S b )
Amna Poos, William Felman.and. Frank . Felmen, .. ...
'
‘ P e T

and further to do and perforn-n what said Judge shall order and direct in that behalf.

shall in ho wise omit, under penalty, etc.

L}

And this the said Defendant

And we further command that you return this writ with your endorsement

thereon, to our said Court immediately upon the execution thereof.

WITNESS, T. W. Richerson, Register of said Circuit Court, this ggth,&ay of..-_._t;.e_llt., ............

Register.

N. B.—Any party defendant is entitled to a copy of the bill upon application to the Register.

Q



7

Serve onay e PR B A BT THE STATE OF ALABAMA
e e~ e : . BALDWIN COUNTY
Circuit Court of Baldwin County e e e D

Received in office this_______ __________




ANNA PPOS, WITLLIAM ECKMAN,
and FRANK ECKIAN,
Respondents.

LENA DURDEN, ) IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
Qompleinant. )
; BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.
) IN EQUITY.
-V3- )
)
)
)

Come the defendants and file this request for
oral examination of witnesses in their behalf as follows:
Joseph W. Gulledge, John Middleton, Charles Eckman, williem
Fekman, Frank Eckman, Anna Poos, HJLey We Gulledge, Henry
;ullque Jeff Gulledge, IEtta Gulledgq, Ed Crenshaw.

This April 13th.,, 1983.

Defendants suggest the Honorable T. W. Richerson,
Register, a suitable person &s comm1531oner to tage the deposltlons
of the fore901ng witnesses. \

e

Q20ligiter IcY Deféﬂﬁants.






8587 SUMMONS—Original. Bald
aldwin Times Print.

4

THE STATE OF ALABAMA
BALDWIN COUNTY. l e Colgkgqcﬁ?\f - couNTY,

To any Sheriff of the State of Alabama—GREETING:

WE COMMAND YOU, That you summon .......Anng...2oos William Felmen
8y-NAl1liam . .

3 Srssessecnrnane, #. 4
of ...........Baldwin
"""""""""""""""""""""""""""" County, to be and appear before the Judge of the Circuit Court of Bald-

in County, exercising Chancery Jjurisdiction, within thirty days after the service of Summons, and there to answer,
’ ’

plead or demur, without oath, to a Bill of Complaint lately exhibited by ...

Lena. Durden.

MEAINSL BRI v s s s i e fee e e e
: Anna Poog, William Eckman and Frank E Eckman,
fi and further to do and perform what said Judge shall order and direct in that behalf. And this the said " Defendant

shall in no wise omit, under penalty, etc. = And we further command that you return this writ with your endorsement

thereon, to our said Court immediately upon the execution thereof.

Register.

N. B.—Any party defendant is entitled to a copy of the bill upon application to the Register.



ity s W

Serveon.....__... _:";:“i-;—_:“:] THE STATE OF ALABAMA f
Circuit Court of Baldwm}lounty .* g ) - i COUNTY .I
oy b 5 Received in office this . 28%h, _____ ] i
. NQ_.;%;:’ZS __________ ] day of,-----fze:gtemb.e.r: .......... 1825 §
SRR T L DGR NS o
Lena Duré.en. : Executed this. ZZ~7._________day of

ﬂc‘j _______________ 1927....

by leaving a copy of the within summons with

« Vo 751721 I 2eeed |

{l b %m Lteen . Z6K , Defendant |
= MJ{:&!—-L p

Shenff

A e B S G Dy b el ol S o A e ) 55 ' 1 I d . Deputys_heriﬂ -

StOﬂ- ;' .;.‘
R : orded in Vol...._.______ "‘é
YV Qotyy m Grcttovios Beivan )y i
‘ PR SN o (PO 1 i .



8587 SUMMONS—Original. Baldein Times Print.

THE STATE OF ALABAMA, | CIRCUIT COURT OF BALDWIN COUNTY,
BALDWIN COUNTY. | IN EQUITY.

To any Sheriff of the State of Alabama—GREETING:

WE COMMAND YOU, That you summon.... 2808 Durden, . . . . . s

....................... ‘.......'............-............................County, to be and appear before the Judge of the Circuit Court of

Baldwin County, exercising Chancery jurisdiction, within thirty days after the service of Summons, and there to

a Croso,
answer, plead or demur, wihout oath, tof Bill of Complaint lately exhibited by. ...

and further to do and lperform what said Judge shall order —and direct in that behalf. And this the said Defendant
shall in no wise omit, under penalty, etc. And we further command that you return this writ with your endorsement

thereon, to our said Court immediately upon the execution thereof.

Register.

N. B.—Any party defendant is entitled to a copy of the bill upon application to the Register.




W

SEEVE  ON..oeeoueonreococecenecvmestrenrmamesrasasenammsneabsassossanrnnsians

CIRCUIT COURT OF BALDWIN COUNTY,
IN EQUITY.

vs
B~
Lens ITACTL 4

Rickerby and Bebees——
Solicitor for ,Complainant.

SN o e

Recorded in Vol.. ... . Page

THE S'r\ATE OF ALABAMA,

BALDWIN COUNTY.

|
Received in office thxsf;é&/

by leaving a copy of the within Summons with

AT

P

-l



8587 SUMMONS—Original. Baldwin Times Print.

THE STATE OF ALABAMA, [ CIRCUIT COURT OF BALDWIN COUNTY,
BALDWIN COUNTY. ! IN EQUITY.

To any Sheriff of the State of Alabama—GREETING:

WE COMMAND YOU, That you mmer aens Durden, .. .oc.oo oo o R se il A

of it ot B aldein, ....................................... County, to be and appear before the Judge of the Circuit Court of

Baldwin County, exercising Chancery jurisdiction, within thirty days after the service of Summons, and there to

Cross,
answer, plead or demur, wihout oath, to/a Bill of Complaint lately exhibited by..............................

against said ... ...

and further to-do and perform what said Judge shall order and direct in that behalf. And this the said Defendant

shall in no wise omit, under penalty, etc. =~ And we further command that you return this writ wirth-;)ﬁi- endorsement

thereon, to our said Court immediately upon the execution thereof.

Register.

N. B.—Any party defendant is entitled to a copy of the bill upon application to the Register.



CIRCUIT COURT OF BALDW]N COUNTY.
IN EQUITY.

' P T v S M S, L
SUMMONS.

Eckman,

R e e S e ks S Al R R W i o e e e e e L e S 3 o S S e s St

_Lensg Durden,
3 “Rickapby & Bebee,

R i I T I'OHJU ‘ B

Solicxt_o‘r for/ Complainant.

Recorded in Vol.. ... ... .. .

THE STATE OF ALABAMA,
BALDWIN COUNTY.

,7’&5(

i Received in oitceRihis. .

by leaving a copy of the within Summons with l

Deputy Sherlff




8587 SUMMONS—Original. Baldwin Times Print.

THE STATE OF ALABAMA, | CIRCUIT COURT OF BALDWIN COUNTY,
BALDWIN COUNTY. | IN EQUITY.

To any Sheriff of the State of Alabama—GREETING:

WE COMMAND YOU, That you summon.. 008 Durden, e

Baldwin County, exercising Chancery jurisdiction, within thirty days after the service of Summons, and there

a Cross
answer, plead or demur, wihout oath, to/ Bill of Complaint lately exhibited by................ccooooiiii i

to

........................................ g RO e e et e T e
against said LenaDurden, ...............................................................................................

and further to do and perform what said Judge shall order and direct in tha; behalf. And this the said Defendant

shall in no wise omit, under penalty, etc. =~ And we further command that you return this writ with your endorsement

thereon, to our said Court immediately upon the execution thereof.

WITNESS, T. W. Richerson, Register of said Circuit Court, this..____. 9bh, .. .. day of.. JABURTY,
L9t ———yr ==
A r
....... / JWZZIH& o g U
. ’ Register.

N. B.—Any party defendant is entitled to a copy of the bill upon application to the Register.
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G S L o THE STATE OF ALABAMA,

—— = — == BALDWIN COUNTY.
CIRCUIT COURT OF BALDWIN COUNTY, e .

; === e :_ |
IN EQUITY. Received in office thl;%-

?

, 3, ‘No.
SUMMONS.
Anna Poos (
|
.................................................................................... {
by leaving a copy of the within Summons with !
\ . 1
B g i

vs. l

e Motin T BT e

Recorded in Vol... ... ... .. ... Page




LENA DUKDEN,

Complainant, Circuit Court,

V8. Baldwin County, Alabama

ANNA POOS, et al,
Respondents

— — — — S o

It is agreed between the parties to this cause that the tax
records of Baldwin County, Alabama, show as follows:

1908, Assessment Book 1, page 303, shows all the lsnds claimed
by William Eckmen and Anns Poos involved in this suit assessed to Elmuth
E. Lowell and assessment marked paid.

1909, Assessment Book 1, page 235, shows the lands involved
in this suit, claimed by William Eckman and Anna Poos assessed to El-
math E. Lowell and assessment marked pasid. Same book, page 301, shows
the land claimed by Frank Echman assessed to Henry Gulledgej; assessment
marked paid.

1910, Assessment Book 1, page 310, shows land claimed by Frank
Echman assessed to Henry Gulledge; assessment marked paid. Same book,
page 34, shows lends claimed by Henry Echman and Anns Poos assessed to
Elmuth E. Lowell; assessment marked paide.

1911, Assessment Book 1, page 221, shows the lands claimed by
Frank Echman assessed to Henry Gulledge; assessment merked paid. Same
book, page 226, shows the land claimed by William Echman and Anna FPoos
asgessed to Elmuth E. Lowelly assessment marked paid.

1912, Assessment Book 1, page 252, shows land claimed by Anna
Poos and William T“chman assessed to Elmath E. Lowell; assessment marked
paid. Same book page 229, shows land claimed by Frank Echman assessed
to Henry Gulledge; assessment marked paid.

1913, Assessment Book 1, page 258, shows land claimed by Wil-
liam Echman and Anne Poos assessed to Elmuth E. Lowellj assessment marked
peid. Same book, page 236, shows land claimed by Frank Echman assessed
to Henry Gulledge; assessment marked paid.

1914, Assessment Book 1, page 244, shows land claimed by Frank
Echman assessed to frank Zchman; assessment merked paid. Same book,
page 217, shows land claimed by Anna roos and William Echmen assessed to
Je W. Gulledge; assessment marked peaid.

1915, Assessment Book 1, page 216, shows the lend claimed by
Frank Echman assessed to Frank Echman; assessment marked paid. Same
book, page 220, shows land claimed by Anna Pocs and William Echman as-
sessed to J. W. Gulledge; assessment marked paid.

1916, Assessment Book 1, page 22, shows lands claimed by Anna
Poos and William Eckman assessed to J. W. Gulledge; assessment marked
paid. Same book, page 233, shows lends claimed by Frank Eckman assessed
t0 Frank Echman; assessment marked paid.

1917, Assessment Book 1, page 228, shows lands claimed by Frank
Echman assessed to Frank Echman; assessment marked paid. Same book, page
233, shows lands claimed by Anna Poos and William Echman assessed to J.
W. Gulledge; assessment marked paid.

1918, Assessment Book 1, page 232, shows land claimed by Frank
Bchman sssessed to Frank Echman; assessment marked peaid. Same book, page
233, shows lands ckaimed by William Echmen assessed to William Echman;
assessment marked paid. Same book, page 237, shows lands claimed by
Anna Poos assessed to Joseph Gulledge; assessment marked paid.

1919, Assessment Book 1, page 235, shows lends claimed by Anna
Poos assessed to Joseph Gulledge; assessment marked paid. Same book,
page 230, shows lands claimed by Frank Echmen assessed to Frank Echmen;
assessment marked paid.

Witness our hands this the day of » 1926

Attorneys for Complainsnt

Attorneys for Respondents



j, - I e ———

7 ~_DEPOSITIONS.
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Lena Lurden, l
if?/] : .
Annse Poos, et al.,

Witnesses: Henry Gulledge,
1e:[:‘f Gulledge, Joa Gulledge and
Anna Foos.



LENA DURDEN,

Complainant, IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
VS. BALDWIN COUNTY,
ANNA P0OOS, ET AL., ALABANA.

Respondents. In Eduity.

e St Sl S St N S S St

The Complesinent seeks a sale €or division of the
land described in the Bill, she claiming to be & joint owner
with the several respondents. Her claim is based on
inheritance from her father, who died in February, 1903,
the land being his homestead of less value than Two- Thousand
Dollars, and of less area than 160 acres, the same being all
the real estate owned by decedent.

Complainant's father, Henry Lowell, left surviving
him a widow, Elmouth E. Lowell, and one minor child, the
complainant, both entitled to share jointly and equally in
this homestead. At the time of her father's death Complainant
was over eighteen years of age, and a merried woman, whereby
her disebilities of non age were removed.

Undef.these facts, which appear to be sufficiently
established by the evidence, and under the law as it stood
at the date of the death of the father and hushand, Complainent
and her step mother, the widow, took a fee simple title to
the homestead as tenants in common. Their title vested by
operation of law eo instante the death of the father and
husband, so that the Probate proceedings setting off the
homestead to the widow alone in 1904 were vain and ineffective,
having no operation on the title which had already vested.
These probate proceedings and the decree thereunder could
not operate to bar complainant from successfully gssertingi =~
her rights under the title accruing to her at the death of
her father in February, 1903. ©She was on said date, or at

least shortly after, sui juris.




s

The respondents each claim through mesne conveyances
from the widow, Elmouth Z. Lowell. The respondents, and those
through whom they celaim title, have been in the possession
of the land celaiming to own the same since the death of
Henry Lowell in February, 1903, up to the date of the filing
of the bill in September, 1928l--eighteen years and six months--
the complainant, in the meantime, residing within a mile and
one-half of the premises.

It is now unnecessary to decide whether or not the
decree of the Probate Court above referred to was a fraud
upon Complainant, or whether by timely application by
Complainant the said decree would have been wacated. The
Respondent's defense to the action is not based solely on the
decree, but their answers set up the statute of limitations
and adverse possession. While possession as between tenants
in common does not become adverse until the character of such
adverse holding is brought home to the co-tenant out of
possession, it does assume such character when the tenant in

possession unequivocally asserts exclusive ownership and denies

his co-~-tenant'possession, or any share in the rents and profits.

Under the testimony of complainant and her own witnesses this
is exactly the attitude assumed by the step mother, Elmouth
B. Lowell, from the date of Henry Lowell's death.

The Complainant testifies as follows:

"Soon after my father's death my "step mother told
me that she thought I did not have anything to do with the
land. I was on the place when she told me that what was there
belonged to her. She made this remark to me within thirty
days after my father's death."

Gomplainant's husband, Welker B. Durden, testifies
as follows:

"asbout thirty or forty days after Henry Lowell died
my wife went to lrs. Henry Lowell for a settlement, and I went

along with her. Jeff spoke up for his mother and said: "We



don't consider that you have any interest in the land,’
and lirs. Lowell refused to give her anything".

D. I, Durden, a brother-in-law of the Complainant,
testifies to the same effect, and adds: "I know that Lence
Durden kmew that Ilmouth E. Lowell had the property set aside
to her, Elmouth E. Lowell, pretty soon after it was set aside.
I know this by having heard it telked in the family."

Fred L. Brown, & witness for the Complainant, .
tegtifies to a similar state of facts. He says that in 1913
Complainant told him of the Probate decree and that her step
mother refused to recognime her as a joint owner.

The Complainant, as well &s the named witnesses,
most of whom are closely related, deserve credit for so frankly
stating facts which they must have known would prove damaging

to her cause. Under the facts as testified to by all of these

witnesses, it became the duty of complainant to commence action |

as soon as appraised of the attitude assumed by lirs. Lowell.

If she refrained from doing this out of consideration af her
father's widow, she has only her own generous motives to blame
for the consequent loss due to the maturing of the statute E
of limitations. \
There is still another proposition of law involved, ‘
and which effectually militates against Complainant's right to

relief at this late date, as against Jeff Gulledge and Henry

Gulledge, or their grantees. It appears that more than ten

years before the suit was commenced, Elmuth E. Lowell conveyed

i
;

the entire title as distinguished from an undivided ttle thereiq;

this land to her ssid sonsby g conveyancespurporting to convey

that her grantees have been in exclusive, adverse possession, .
asserting ownership; that three of thgse deeds were executed

as far back as 1907, and one of them placed on the public record%
in 1909. Such & conveyence by a co-tenant in possession, |

|

followed by anentry by the grantee into actual possession, open



NI,

and exclusive, and under claim of ownership in severalty,
amounted to a2 disseisin of complainant, and ripened into
a good title after ten years possession. This principle
of law is not applicable to the two deeds from Elmouth =.
Lowell to Joseph Gulledge in 1913, because the ten years had
not run from 1913 to the date the Bill had baen Filed.
However, as above stated, the statute of limitations began
to run against complainant in 1904 when heYco-tenant denied
her interest in the land, and refused to acknowledge her
rights as a co-tenant. It follows that Complainant cannot
NOoW recover.

The Register will enroll the following decree:

ECREE.

This cause coming on to be heard is submitted for

final decree upon the pleadings and prodf as noted by the

Register, and from a consideration thereof, the Court is of

the opinion that the Complainant is not entitled to the relief

prayed in her bill of complaint, but that the several cross-
complainants are entitled to have their title to their
respective tracts of land quieted as to this Complainant.

It is therefore, ordered, adjudged and decreed by

fena Durden,

the Court that Complainant/is not entitled to relief in this
cause, and that her bill of complaint be dismissed.

It is further ordered, adjudged and decreed by the
Court that the cross-complainants, Anna Poos, William Eckman

and Prank Eckmen are entitled to the relief prayed in their

respective cross bills; and that the complainant herein has

no right, title or interest in, or incumbrance upon, the tracts

of land described in said several cross bills, or any part
thereof.

The Register will file & certified copy of this
decree in the Probate Office of Baldwin County, Alabama,
for record, within thirty days from this date.

Done at Chambers in lionroeville, Alabama, on this

the 15th. day of Iebruary, 1929. %WM/

Fhop e




P o i
ks X 47 R Wil sodel f
g..n\m.u T 1 T e e R W) AR i S



SOSTTICN M ORUT
ATOSITICH \\GE e

h Lena Durden.Complainent.

; vs
] anne Hoos, ”1111am sekman,
~ end Frank E Zckman,Pefendants,

WITHNES 58S,

Mrs. Lizzie Weekley.
Jenes Smith.
fllbn Brawton.

Lens Durden.

J.| T-IO‘Nell-

Willie Weekley
WeB.TLomley.

W — . — T ———————————— - ——— — —_—

Filed Nov 17th,1922.
bZa
-/ 5 /)%ﬁm Kegister.

. W, RICHERSON
BAY MINETTE, ALA,

AFTER FIVE DAYS RETURN TO
REGISTER IN CHANCERY

£RK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT AND

el




DEPOSITION TAKEN BEHORE REGISTER ON INTERROGATORIES, Code 3150, {Box i16.) li 89602—M. & B. Co., Nashville
H \
{

..................................... Tena Durden, Complainant

Anne Poos, Willism Zckman,snd Frenk B Zckman, Defendant S

Mrs Lizzie Weekley,

Deposition of .. James. .Smith,21len Brewton,nene Lurden,T.d.Lowell,Willie
Weekley,W.3.Thomley, bDemand for Oral Sxaminstion,

By virtue of the appointment to take the Depositions indorsed.ins writing: oithe. Littiideataniesby the

Solicitor filing the same, in the above stated cause pending in said Court of said County, I,..........._._.. .

______ LodeRicherson, . ... ..., Register of said Court of said County, have called and
s. Lizzie TVeskley,James Smith,Zllen Brewton

caused to come before me 1S, Lizzis TWeskley,Jemes omitn,:illen Srewton O

whole truth and nothing but the truth, the said witness deposes and says as follows:

b WiB.Thomley witness for C omplainznt tsst iféed a8 follows:

..........I.Ly....name.....is...?.':.i-l.l-ia.m,...B....’-L‘ho.m.la.y.....l-....l-iv-e.-..ai;...Ee.nd.ide....s.i:.::..tt.i.on.-.-;'x:l...abama;-u-»-w-

....I....am..‘.ﬁ.’z....ya_a.r.a’lldn. ......... L knew Henry Towell during his 1ifetime sghéaes .

uas. the.wife. of Zenry Towell, .The.last.$imae I saw lirs Lene. LOWERL......

.alive was. in Yecember 1882.a8nd she was then pregnant. ...

a 1little baby at Mr. Henry Lowells mothers, ff%x.‘s/rLowell told me that

Lene was his baby znd said that she was born on the 18th.of lareh. . ...

1883.

T



‘_wgpey told me that Mrs. Lowell had bemn dead 2 days.

..this wes.in 1883.. 1 base my reccollection that 1t was 1883 by my mo

away from there to FPerdido Station .I moved from nob tsdale to

.Perdido.Ststion in December 1882.I did not o/n any Bial property at

..L.Dase. my. rucccolletmon that I moved to Perdido Stetion 1n 1882

_upon my knowing that I moved there at tbat tlme. i haVe no
¥ wrltten deta showing l:ut whas time I moved there. I was 11v1ng

who told me of Mr Lowellls death ar jow I found it out.

_in Febuary 1903, -1 I the no= data or memoranda thW1ng when he

died and I base ny* recoollectlon upon my close connection with the

family.l am p051t1Ve he died in 1903.

S i

LI visited Mr Towell s few days before he died, I am sure he died

g

ring
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I, .. T.W.Richerson, ... ... ... ..., thesaid Register, hereby certify that the foregoing

testimony ﬁas Filen dOWD AR WIITHNE DY L T B e
in the words of the witness, and were read over to..._them.  ___, that the ¥ _assented, swore to and subseribed
the same in my presence, the. 17tk _day of .. lovember, 13B&s - MG1- af - o
.».. Bay Minette, , Alabama; that I have personal knowledge of, or had proof made before me

of the identity of the witness, and that I am not of counsel or of kin to any of the parties to said cause, or in

any manner interested in the result thereof.

And I enclose the deposition, tegetherwith-the-Interropatories, Direct and Cross, and the documents which™
—were deposed-to, in an envelope properly endorsed and sealed and placed the same on file in my office.

Given under my hand and seal this the..._ 170 day of 1[0V mber 1950 499

@Mmzm, R?ig?tf{'

WITNESS FEES.

I hereby certify that the following named witnesses are entitled to the amounts stated below:

/}L\/’L—'Z{r uk.//"-‘-/((‘&'” ......days’ attendance at $1.50 per day....._..__. i !

-...._.: -

/ '
//ff'(lx»f_//»:t/lc"l fivie ... days’ attendance at $1.50 per day..____. g /S
) P 7
_,:../)_g,/../

........................................................................................................ days’ attendance at $1.50 perday._.__._.$.__ .

Cf"/LLJ“L7 oorro...days’ attendance at $1.50 per day.. . Bl

I

<R

...days’ attnedance at $1.50 per day

REGISTER’S FEES,

ceemeensimnennnd2YS at $1.50 per day$

i




: No_C;Z/).[_Z ________ Pageé’.’_ 2 _________

- The State of Alabama,
- XN /@[C%Cwéw __.COUNTY.

IN CIRCUIT COURT, IN EQUITY.

;
3
4

‘ P ddaneenss

. ” iy A

E" _gj.{:"&-.ﬁ-c: ___________________
11' iid

o o v e e e . r

Dei‘enda_r_:t.S: i

b Deposition Taken Before Register on m

(43
Deposition of--&%&:&éﬁ&%; s T

for. fsf-:’?ﬁfé’_@_(:é__ _:"Méuutfﬁ gL e

Register.

MARSHALL & BRUCE CO., NASHVILLE

&k ﬁmma&m:(—\‘ b

¥y

Y

),



James I Smith witness for Gompleinant testified as foldows:-

My name is James I Smith .and I 1live at Robertsdale and I was born in
1862. I knew lir Henry Lowell during his life tdme. I knbw Lena Durden
the Complainent in this -cauaefi-s, and Bbr nam= was Lena Lowell, beforedke
married , her father was Henry iowell and her mother was Lén& Towelll,
I do not remember the date when Lena Durden was born but she was born
in 1883, I was marnéd the 1lst day of febuary 1883 and she was born
soon after I was married, I married Henry Lowell's sister .
I am sure thaet Lena Lowell was the mother of Lena Durden, and I am sure
that lLena Durden was born after Febumyylst, 1883. lr.Henry Lowell was
living at the time ol his fteath on the very same land that Zlmuth B
Lowell lived on after his death, Elmuth E Lowell being the widow of
Henry Lowell, I am not sure when Zenry LOWell died,Henry Lowell at
the time of his death left 2 children one of them was Lena Durden and
the other is Lizzie Weekley ,Lizzie Weekley being the oldest, I dont
know how much older Lizzie is than Lena, 1lrs. Zlmuth Z Towell mOVbd
off the ppoperty on which she and Henry Lowell were living &t the

time of his death some tdame during @ - 1920.

Cross By Hon. W.C.Beebe Atty for Hespondents.

Lena Durden was born & month or month and half or erh&Pu 2 months

after my marrisge . ézi?aézfﬁ7 .

s | s
Bl ...



lirs. Bllen Brewton & witness for Complainant testified as follows: :-
My name is Ellen Brewton and I live af Robertsdake I knaw
Lena Durden snd 1 am her Aunt, I knew H'enry Lowell and he was
my brothersz+~ , Lena Durdens lMother was nemed Lena Lowell,
who was the wife of Henry Lowell, Lena Durden was born on the
18th of Yarch I dont know exaetly wARt year,lena Durden
was born after my sister married  Jim Smith , lr Smith beidng
the same man that testified awhile ago, Henry Lowell.and His
wife were living on the same land that he was living on /ren
he died. He died an febuary 25th, =nd . thin® it wes in
1903 but 1 dént know.Henry Lowell was living on the same land
when he died that is in dispute in this case and that was the
only land he owned to the best of my knowledge.
Mrs. Lens Lowell only left 2 childern by lr. Henry Lowell when
she died their names are Lizzie Weekley and “enea Jurden the
fomplatdnant injthis cause Lizzie Weekley is about 2 years older
than Lena lurden. lrs. Lena Lowell lived about s;; dajs. aftexr
Lens Duréens birth.
Cross By Hon. W.C.Beebe Ltty for Zespondents:-

No one has told me th: date of lr. Henry Luwells desath.



Mrs. Lizzie Weekley witness for Complsinant testified as follows:-

My name is Lizzie Veekley and I live at Perdido Station,

1 am the daugter of Lena Lowell and “enry Lowell, and am

he sister ofL:ena Durden,I em 2 years older than Lena Jurden,

I was born in 1882,1 have no Bible record showing the date of my

birth and I got my information from my father and Grand Parents.

Ny fathdr died on the 25th. day of Fibuery 1903, he weas living on

the land desctibed in the complaint and sbout which this controvergy
is at the time of his death and he owned the said leand .

ifter hi s death hiw widow Elmuth T Lowell continued to live on the

place ,but 1 dont know when she moved off:I dont know when my.

fathdr married Elmuth E Loﬁell but I know that it was after my mother

died.




Lena Durden witness for Complainant testified as follows:

Iy name is Lena Durden and I live at Robertsdale, lly Patrehr was
named Henry Lowell afd iy mother was named lens Lowell,
they wre husband and wife,my Gramdmother raised me and she is
deed , she told me that I was bo rn on the 18th day of “arcli
1§83, liy father “denry Lowell was living on the land described at
the time of his death and he was the owner of the said land.
e did not own any other land at that time the land is located in
Baldwin County,Alsbama, I am the Complsinant in thie csuse,
and at the time of filing the bill in thzk,cause I was over
21 years of age and, & bone~ide resident of Saldwin 6ounty Alabama,
My farher, Henry Lowell died on the 25th day of Febpary 1903,
Ze left 2 children lizzie Veekley and mysadlf.lizzie Weekley being
the -ldest, and being a little over Zyeaers older tham.d-am,
When my father “enry Lowell died my Step lMother Elmuth E Lowell
and her son continued to live on this lsnd and continued
L//gg live on this land until some time in 1920 when she moved off.
fhis son was named Joe Gulledge end was not my fathers son
My father Henry Lowell was living on the 1lsnd described in the Bill !
of Complainat a2t the time of his death as his Homestead, '
I own ane interest in this land as heir of my father Henry Lowell,
I did not receile any notive of any kind out of any Court In
Baldwin “ounty relative to any proceedings as to the land descfibe; it
the Complaint after the death of my father.
I never did receive any notiqg that my Step Mother had filed a
petition in the Probate of 3alﬁwin “Younty to have this land set

gcide to her as exemptThe respondents a8ll claim an interest in thi s

land and ere joint owners thereof with me

Crose by Hon.W.C.Beebe Atty for Hepsondents:
I was livins at Robertsdale at the time of my fathers death,
I was living about a mile and & half from my fathers home.

I do not know just how long after I,lfved there, ever sihce my
fathers death * have lived in this County st or near Jobetedsle.



¢
thile Zlmwuth 3 Lowell was living on the property ¢n controversy,

I vigited her ohce or twice & year,l never asked her for any part
of the profits or rents on this place.l thought all the while that
I had an interest in this place . I heard of her selling the place
within the past 2 years.. Joe &nd Jeff Guliledge were living

on the plawe with my f;zher &t the time of his desth,.

Jeff moved off after his marriage but Joe continued to live there.
I never discussed the €ase with a Lawyer until about one year ago.
I was merrded at the time of my fethers death to Walker Durden.

“g is my second husbumd.ly first husband was Leonard Zvens,

I was merried In Mobile County the first time I do not remember the

date. I married VWalker Durden the 265th day of May,1902.

Re cdirect.
Soon af’i&;my fatheres desfh my Step mother told me
(= "
that zshethdétight that,f did not have snything tq%ﬁffh the land.

she never did ssy any more to me about it.

Pro m the time my fe ther died until Zlmuth E Lowéll mobed off the
el

lsnd shw did,rent any of it to anybody,during that time she never

saeid a word to me about coming into court and have it set aside

as exempt ,she never did tell me not to come on the property.

Re Cross. I was at the place when she told me that what was there

b:longed to her.

Re direct. She made this remsrk to me within 30 days adter my fathers

deathe. :
OZ/%LA’C,@_Z.L/ZM@:/\




T.J.Lowell & witness for Complainant tesgti ied as follows:

I live atfairhope and am 59 years old, I was a brother Di{v

“enry Lowell who is dead,he died in Febuary but I doné remember
the yeer,l know “ena Durden the Complainent in this cause,and

she is my niece she was born in March 1883, Ber mtather was
nemed Lens Lowell =nd her father was named Henry Lowell, Lena
Lowell lived Jjust a few days after the bitth of her daughter.
Henry Lowell and “ena Lowekl had 2 children Lizzie VWeekley and
Lena Durden, Lizzies Weekley being about 2 years o0li#a” “than Lena
Durden. Henry Lowell was living on his plawe n:ar Hobertsdale
when he died €his being the same place which Elmuth B Lowelll, his

widow continued to live on after his death,.

Cross By Hom W.C.Beebe Atty for Respondents:-

Henry Lowell was living at Hobertsdale when he merried Lol

I do not know the time of his death, I dont knowli#d Tchn= Durdmn
was 1iving 8t the tTime of her fathers death, I have no Bible or
“emorada showing the dstes of Lena's birth, when a man falls in
love with his wife he never forgets that, and when Jim Smith
maerried on_jebuary lst 1883 I fell in love with my wife and Lena

Durden was born in March right afterwsrd. The reason that I know  this,

that I was married in 1884, which I have & record of and my oldest

boy was born in 1885, C;7g‘22f<:%57 y A
e 4 Y M




AFTER FIVE DAYS RETURN TO

T. W. RICHERSON

Clerk of the Circuit Court and
Register in Chancery

BAY MINETTE, ALABAMA Q




i.
!
-

State of Alablin..

|
!
+

Baldwin Caunt[

“At s regI

S

88.

.

R L —

! ] .
1.7 term of the Honorable the Court of Frobate, held in

and for said |

Town of Bay 1

This day

, i
and under oath

|

o B

. deceaged and i’

il

gppointed to

real and per:i

1.6 a full end complete Inventory and

o nty, in said State, at the Court House thereof, in the

-~

tte, on the Second llonday in June, in the year of

L. pusand line Hundred and Four, it being the 18th day

| - : . -
wollowing proceedings were had, to-wit:

iion of Hlmuth ¥ Iowell |
~ :  July Bth, 1904,
estead Exenption. §

¢ me Limuth L., Lowell and filed her petition in writing
iﬁlaging that she is the widow of Henry Lowell, who is
v 1left no minor children, and further alleging that the
ety left by decedent was the homestead occunied by de-

aid petitionsr at the time of his death; seid petition-

said Homestead may be set aside to her ss exemrt from

fore ordered that M. G, Cooper and E. &. Stanton who

i - :4 householders of this Uounty, be and they are hersby

appraisement of the

1 property of the said decedent end stating the value

. 7_- -- % “‘.
sud deseribiil)

gloners, if
tions allowe(
us exenmpt

dsys from

|
ment with a o

fic 1 proparty does not exdéeed in amount

-

“he property in sach item thereof; that saild Gommis-

or value the exemp-
paid widow

i1 sveh property, shall set apart the same to

. idministration, and said Commissioners shall within ten

time reaturn to this Court their inventory and arpraise-
>rt of their action in the premises.
Chas. Hall,
Judge of Frobate.
e

-« =



Chas. Hsgll,

Judge of Probate.

fhe utate |>: slabama, {
Baldwin Ciu ty, §
I, W E
i

County, hai:

L. Stapleton, Judge of Probate in and for said Stete and

)y certify that the above and foregoing are true econies

of the prﬁ::e&ings of opening Probate Court of Baldwin County, 4Ala-

i
bama; Ordcf ippointing Commissioners, and adjournment of the Frobate

Court of ﬁL]iwin County, alabama, as the same appear of record in
‘
Uinutes o1y t 1@ Probate Court "P" at pages 110, 116 & 117 and 117,

respectivelly, now on file in the office of Judge of rrobste, Laldwin

B

Sounty, AL ma.

|

| 1 Lth day of Septembexr A.De, 1925,

my -handg end the eeal or tne Frobate Gourt;—saldwin Go.,

- - Judge ofProbate,
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This' Indenture, Made the 24th day of March 1913, between
Elmouth E. Lowell, a widow, of the first part, and Joseph Gul-
ledge of the second part; Witnesseth that the party of the first
part, in consideration of One ($1.00) and other valuable consider-
ations, hereby acknowledzed to have been paid the party of the
first part by the party of the second part, Does grant, bargain,
sell and convey unto the said party of the second part, his heirs
and gssigns, gll that resl property in Baldwin County, State of
Alabama, described as follows:

Beginning at the North East corner (N.E.corn,) of Section

Thirty-One (31) Township Five (5) South, Range Four (4)

Bast, running ten (10) chains west and ten and fifty hund-

reds (10-50/100) chains south for a starting point, thence

South nine and fifty hundreds (9-50/100) chains, thence

West five (5) chains, thence south eleven and seven hund-

redths (11-7/100) chains, thence west eleven and twenty-

three hundreds (11-23/100) chains, thence north twenty and
fifty seven hundreds (20-57/100) cheins, thence east six-
teen and twenty three hundreds (16-23/100) chains to the

starting point, all in the North Bast quarter (N.E.%)

Section Thirty One (31) Township Five (5) South, Range Four

(4) Esast, in Baldwin County, containing twenty eight (28)

Acres.

The sbove described land was deeded in favor of Elmouth E.
Lowell, widow of Henry Lowell, deceased, by commissioner appointed
the 6th day of July, 1904 by the Probate Judge of Baldwin County,
88 provided for by the Code of Alsbama 1896 and executed the 29th
day of July 1904, Recorded in Record F Probate Court, Page No.99-
100.

Together with 211 rights and sppurtenances to sasid described

s SR —

premigses in anywise beloOnging:

To have snd to hold the same forever.

And Elmouth E. Lowell, for herself and rer heirs, the said
described premises and appurtenances will forever Warrant and Defend
unto the said party of the second part his heirs and assigns, against
the lawful clasims of gll persons whatsoever.

In witness whereof, The said party of the first part has here-
unto set her hand and seal the day and year firet above written.
Signed,sealed and delivered in the presence of

: her
4. L. Lewis Y Elmouth B. X Lowell (Seal,
Oscar Johnson. ~ mark wdjps



State of Al gbama, )
Baldwin County. )
I, Oscar Johnson a Notary Public, in and

for said County and State, do hereby certify that Elmouth E.
Cooper, a widow, whose name is sigmed to the foregoing conveyance,
and who is known to me, acknowledged before me, on this day that
being informed of the contents of the said conveyasnce she executed
the same voluntarily on the day the same bears date.

Given under my hand and seal, this 24th day of March 1913.
(Seal) Oscar Johnson, Notery Public
Filed for record Dec. 19th 1913,

Recorded Dec. 20th 1913.
J H E Smith, Judge of Probate.

STATE OF ALASAMAS
BALDWIN COUNTY. :

I, We D. Stapleton, Judge of Probste in and
for said county and state, do hereby certify that the above and
foregoing is a full, complete and correct copy of an instrument of
writing as the ssme appears of record in Deed Record 20 N., S. at

Pages 666-667, now on file in office of Judge of Probate of Baldwin

County, Alabama.

e '; Juége o; Pré%ate.




State of Alabama,
S8.

_—aw =

Baldwin County. , - "
7 it s Hepular Term of ‘the Homorsble, the Gourt of Probate, —

and for the said County, in saild S5tate, at the Court House theregof in

the Town of Bay linette, #la., on tuhe second llonday in sugust, in the
year of our Dord, one +1.ousand nine hundred and four, it being the

Eighth day of said month, the following proceedinge were had, to-wit:

In the metter of the application of Elmuth E Lowell, widow of
Henry Lowell, Deceased, to have the property gfrthe sgid Henry Lomgl%,
deceased, set apart to her as exempt from administration on the estate
of Henry Lowell, Deceased.

‘ In the Probate Court of seldwin County:

fhis cause coming on to be heard on this the 13th day of sugust,
1904, and it appearing to the Court that “enry Lowell has been dead more
than sixty days prior to the filing of the petition in thies matter, and
that by a former decree in tiis cause, i C Cooper and & E Stanton were
duly arpointed ae commissioners to make an inventory and appraisement of
the prorverty of lenry Lowell, Deceased, and to set spart to his widow
the exemptions allowed her by law from administration on the estate of
said Henry Lowell, it having been satisfactorily shown to the Couxrt
that there no minor children.

And it avpearing that the said Commissioners have filed their revort
in writing and under oath showing that they have made an inventery of
said estate, and that they have sat apart to the suid Elmuth E Lowell
as exenrt to her as the widow of Lenry Lowell, Deceased, from adminis-
tration on the estate of said'decedent, the homestead occupnied by the
seid Henry Lowell at the time of his death, viz:

Deginning at the north east corner of Section thirty-one (31) towmn-
ghip b South of Range 4 East, running ten chains west for a starting

pﬁaﬁ, thence south 20 chains,.t’p.ence west b chaine, thence south Jeg’

chainsg, thence west 11.23 chains, thence nozrth 31,7 chains, theice east

=]



16.2¢ chains to the starting point, eontéining 44 11/15 acres, more or

less, lying in the north sast quarter of the north east guarter and in

the south esast quarter of the north east quarter of Seetion 31, township

five south of range four east, in Baldwin County, Alabama, valued at

$400, which constituted all the pronerty owned by the said Henry Lowell —
at the time of his death.

And it further aprenring to the Court that no exceptions have been
filed to said report, it is therefore ordered, adjudged and decreed that
gaid report be and the ssme is hereby in all thinges ratified and con-
firmed and said property is hereby set spart to Elmuth E. Lowell &g ex-
smpt to her from administration on the estate of Eenry lLowell, Daceased.

Chas Hall, Judge of Probate.

>

And the Court sdjourmed <ine Die Saturday, September 10th, 1904. N

Chas. Hall, Judge of Frobate

The State of Alabama,

|
i

u 3

aldwin County.

I, W. D, Stanleton, Judge of Probate in and for said State and
County, hereby certify that the above and foregoing are ture,correct,
and complets copies of Opening of Probate Court of Baldwin County;
Order of Court setting apart endmptions to widow, Elmuth LB, Lowell, and
ad journment of Freksaiss Probate Court of Baldwin County, as the same
appear of record in Minutes "I of Probats Uourt'ﬁt pages 123, 14 and
135, Probate Court Kecords, Zaldwin Younty, alabama.

Witness my hand and the seal of said Court, this 1lth day sept-

ember, A.De, 1925.

e Judge of Probate.





